Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 4:25 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: TP DS claim: RE: GBL9971B & GBE4774Z PRI
Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 5.1.23.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 3:51 PM

To: Zero Gravity <zero_gravity@singnet.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TP DS claim: RE: GBL9971B & GBE4774Z PRI

Internal

Your ref: GBE4774Z
Our ref: 2023 32004214FR-GBL9971B

Dear Sirs,
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: OneDrive_1_1-4-2023.zip, OneDrive_2_1-4-2023.zip

Link: https://ffilexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=bc7990bf-785d-426f-a312-fe732b7ea8a5-3bb364b15538dadd

Size: ~ 6 MByte, Download available until: 1/5/2023

Passwords will be sent in a separate email.



Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

QQ | Alianz @ | (.

Werldwide Olympl ond Parolympic Postner

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Zero Gravity <zero gravity@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:47 AM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: 'Zero Gravity' <zero gravity@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: GBL9971B & GBE4774Z PRI

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We would like to choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd .

Thanks & Best regards
Have a nice day!

Sylvie

Zero Gravity

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-25 Kaki Bukit Autohub
Singapore 417921

Tel: 6741 2845/6747 7100

Fax:67412170

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) [mailto:claims@allianz.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 30 December, 2022 6:24 PM

To: Zero Gravity <zero_gravity@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: GBL9971B & GBE4774Z PRI

Internal



Dear Sirs
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

e A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQ | Alianz @ | (.o

Warldwide Olymplc ond Poralymplc Postner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Zero Gravity <zero gravity@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: 30 December, 2022 06:06 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: 'Zero Gravity' <zero gravity@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] GBL9971B & GBE4774Z PRI

Your Vehicle No.: GBL9971B
Our Vehicle No.: GBE4774Z

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Attached here with GBL9971B & GBE4774Z PRI.
Please provide ten surveyor list to us choose.

Kindly let us have your reply asap.
Thanks & Best regards

Thanks & Best regards

Have a nice day!



Sylvie

Zero Gravity

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-25 Kaki Bukit Autohub
Singapore 417921

Tel: 6741 2845/6747 7100

Fax:67412170




